

LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

ST MARTIN VINTRY

St Martin Vintry, College Hill

St Martin Vintry was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Vintry Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

St Martin Vintry was rebuilt in 1399 and was often called St Martin Beremand prior to this. It was destroyed in the Great Fire and the parish united to St Michael Paternoster Royal in 1670. Records of St Martin Vintry, including registers of baptisms (1664-1906), marriages (1675-1710 and 1813-1836) and burials (1668-1849) are at The London Archives, Ref: P69/MTN5.

+++++